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The appeal of Mr. Musharaf Khan resubmitted 

u)da\ l)y Naila Jan Advocate. It is fixed for preliminar) 

hearinii before touring Single Bench at Bannu 

r ;i c‘ia i'eshi given to tlie counsel for the appellant.
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By the order of Ch-;tk4jian
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR %

KhyJ>er Pakhtu$«bwa 
Service Tribunal

otS> 

'uypi Ae'i'i
Diary NoPoliceVERSUSMusharafKhan
DuteiJ

RF.OTITSTTON OFAPPLICATION FOR
DOCUMENTS I.E. DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL &
REVISION PETITION. T ^

Respectfully Sheweth:
Applicant submits as under:-

1. That the above title service appeal has been filed in the Hon’ble KP 

Service Tribunal Peshawar, however, no date of hearing is fixed so
yfar.

2. That appeal mention above had been return to the appellant for 

completion of documents, but the appellant is failed to produce the 

documents and the respondents being custodian of the record, may 

kindly be requisite from the department.

It is, therefore, requested that appeal may kindly be fix for 

hearing before SB and the documents mentioned above may kindly 

be requisite from the department being custodian of the record.

Applicant
Through

Naila Jan Advocate
Supreme Court of PakistanDated: 22-3-202

Affidavit:
I, (Naila Jan Advocate) do hereby solemnly affirm & declare on oath that 

all contents instant application are true & corce.^ to the best of my 

knowledge & belief and nothing has been this Hon’ble
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^ before THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR
«a'

PoliceVERSUSMusharafKhan

UFOTTTSTTON OFapptjcation for
DOCUMENTS T.E. DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL &
DEVTSTON PETITION.

Rcsnectfullv Sheweth:
Applicant submits as under:-

1. That the above title service appeal has been filed in the Hon’ble KP 

Service Tribimal Peshawar, however, no date of hearing is fixed so
far.

2. That appeal mention above had been return, to the appellant for 

completion of documents, but the appellant is failed to produce the 

documents and the respondents being custodian of the record, may 

kindly be requisite from the department.

It is, therefore, requested that appeal may kindly be fix for 

hearing before SB and the documents mentioned above may kindly 

be requisite n om the department being custodian of the record.

Applicant

Through
Naila Jan Advocate

AiC

Supreme Court of PakistanDated: 22-3-202

Affidavit;
I, (Naila Jan Advocate) do hereby solemnly affirm & declare on oath that 

all contents instant application are true & cqpg^ to the best of my 
knowledge & belief and nothing has been cbii^^a^m this Hon’ble
Tribunal. y c

■■'A /
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it: is submitted that the present appeal was received on 26.01.2024, which 

eturned to. the counsel for the appellant for removing-objection (Plag-A)., 

Today i.e. 13.02.2024 the learned counsel rediied'the appeal without removing 

the objoctiori No.l. "

vva s

The appeal is rtow submitted to your honor under rules 7 (c) of the Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal odes 1974 for appropriate order please. T
;

/

P^EGISTRAR

V'VcDrthv Ch? irman



Tiu-; ;,!ppoai oi Mr. MushnratKhan received today i.e.on 26.01.2024 is incomplete on the 

foiiowinp: score which is returned to tlie counsel for the appellant for completion and 

resubmission within 15 days.

Copy of departmental appeal and revision petition mentioned in 
appeal is not attacised with the appeal be placed on it,
Annoxure-C ortho appeal is iliofpble bo roplaced by logibie/better

e

the memo of

one

No.

Dt.-

REGISTRAR
SERVICE TRIBUNAL 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
PESHAWAR.

1

Naila Jan Aciv.
■ y igh, Co u r t .a t _,pjash a

\
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BEFOUE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICES TRIBUI^AL,
PESHAWAR

ServicE Appeal /2D24

IGP & others'^crsusMusharaf Khan
Respondents.......Appellant

INDEX

PagesAnnex5# Description of the Docunients

C, rounds of Service Appeal with affidavit "ft

I ?
*Addresses of parties 1.

Copies of inquiry reports and impugned 

orders dated 05/07/2017_^
of the court Judgment dated

"A-r ja fo
"D"Copies

19/06/2019 _____________________
Copv of the Service Tribunal Judgment

0-h J’fi
: 6.

Copy of the appellate order dated 24/0572021
3>1

Copy of the final order 22/12/2023 G

:9rWakalat Nama

Dated:- 25/01/2024
Through:-

Naila Jan 
Advocate High CoWt
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICES TRIBUNAL

PESHAWAR

ServicE Appeal Nn;

Musharaf Khan (FC No 114) Of District Police District Bannu.
Appellant

'^©PSMS

The Inspector General of Police Khyber Pakhtunkhwa at Peshawar.

The Additional Inspector General of Police Khyber Pakhtunkhwa at 
Peshawar,

3. The Regional Police Officer Bannu.

4, The District Police Officer Bannu. i

he Superintendent of Police, Investigation Bannu

1.

2.

5. Respondents

UNnRR SECTION 4 OF THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

SF.RVICES TRIBUNAL ACT. 1974 AGAINST THE IMPUGNED

05/07/2017 OF RESPONDENT NO 05,

07/07/2017 OF RESPONDENT NO. 04 

APPELLANT WAS DISMISSED FROM

APPEAL

ORDERS DATED

ORDER DATED

HISWHEREBY THE

ORDER DATED 24/05/2021 OFSERVICE, APPELLATE

03 WHEREBY THE APPELLANT WASRESPONDENT NO

MAJOR PENALTY WASHOWEVER THEREINSTATED

CONVERTED FROM DISMISSAL TO REDUCTION IN TIME SCALE



TO FC FOR TWO YEARS AND THE INTERVENING PERIOD WAS

TREATED AS LEAVE WITHOUT PAY AND FINAL ORDER OF 

RESPONDENT NO 02 DATED 22/12/2023 COMMUNICATED

28/12/2023, WHEREBY REVISION PETITION UNDER 11 

THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA POLICE RULES 1975 HAS

ON

A OF

REJECTED FOR NO GOOD GROUNDS IN UTTERBEEN

VIOLATION OF THE LAW, RULES AND PRINCIPLES OF NATURAL

JUSTICE .

Prayer in appeal:
On acceptance of the instant appeal the impugned 

orders dated 05/07/2017, 07/07/2017, 23/11/2020 and final order dated 

29/12/2020 may kindly be declared illegal void ab-initio, set aside and the 

appellant may be reinstated into service with all back benefits.

Respectfully Sheweth:-

Thai the appellant was enlisted in the police department and
j

since his appointment the appellant performed his duty with 

great zeal, zest and to the entire satisfaction of the High ups.

I.

That the appellant while serving as such was malafidely 

involved in F.l.R No. 364 dated 16/11/2017 Under Section 

409/ 467/ 468/201 PPC PS Township & F.l.R No. 183 dated 

05/07/2017 Under Section 409/ 467/ 468/ 201 PPC PS Kaki

7

Bannii and M>as arrested on the same day i.e. 05/07/2017.



That on the basis of some baseless allegations two different 

inquiries on the same charges were initiated at the back oj 

appellant and consequently the appellant without providing 

opportunity of defense and issuing charge sheet alongwith 

statement of allegation and issuance of ShoM’ Cause Notice 

the appellant was aM>arded major penalties of dismissals vide 

separate orders dated 05/07/2017 by respondent No. 04 and 

07/07/2017 by respondent No. 05. (Copies of inquiry reports 

and impugned orders dated 05/07/2017 are annexures A to

3.

o

That the appellant was honorably acquitted by the trial court 

of Additional Session Judge Bannu vide separate Judgments
M’hich the

4.

dated 19/06/2019 from the same charges on 

appellant was proceeded departmentally and was dismissed 

from service. (Copies of the court Judgment dated 

19/06/2019 as Annexure-D)

That after acquittal by the honorable trial court, the 

appellant submitted a departmental appeal before the 

spondent No. 03 how’ever on failure of respondent No. 03 

decide the departmental appeal of the appellant, after 

expiry of 90 days the appellant filed a service appeal No. 

1425/2019 before the honorable Tribunal which was decided 

vide judgment dated 20/01/2021 Muth the direction to the 

department for decision on the departmental appeal of the

re

{()



appellant. (Copy of the Service Tribunal Judgment is 

Annexure - E)

spondent No. 03 vide Appelloie order dotedThat re
24/05/2021 converted the major penalty from dismissal to

time scale to FC for Pa’O years and theReduction in
intervening period Mms treated as leave Muthout pay through 

speaking order in violation of police rule 1975. (Copy 

of the appellate order dated 24/05/2021 is annexure-F)
a non

That thereafter the appellant filed a revision petition under 

ride / 7-/1 of the police rules 1975 before respondent NO. 02 

however the respondent no. 02 vide final order dated 

22/12/2023 communicated on 28/12/2023 rejected the 

revision petition, under 11 A of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Police Rules 1975 for no good grounds in utter violation of 

the law, rules and principles of natural justice (Copy of the 

final order 22/12/2023 is Annexure G).

That feeling aggrieved from the impugned orders dated 

05/07/2017, 07/07/2017, 23/11/2020 and final order dated

(S’.

29/12/2020 the appellant has no other adequate remedy 

hence filing the instant appeal within the statutory period on 

the following grounds:-



I

Grounds:-

gainst law rules principles ofThat the impugned orders 

natural justice, void ab-initio hence liable to be set aside.

are aA.

charge sheet along Mhth statement of allegation has 

been served/issued before conducting the so called ex-party 

violation of the Khyber PakhtunkhM>a Police Rides

That noB.

inquiry in

1975.

That no opportunity of personal hearing/defense has been 

provided to the appellant at any stage of the disciplinary 

' proceedings.

C.

That no statement of any witness has been recorded nor did. 

the appellant have been confronted Math anything and the 

inquiry officer failed to bring any iota of evidence against 

the appellant.

1).

That the appellant has not been treated in accordance with 

Art 4 and 25 of the Constitution of Pakistan 19ip.

/■:.

either to prove the charges orThat the inquiry officer was 

should have recommend the competent authority to wait for

the outcome of criminal case however without proving the 

charges and Miaitingfor the outcome of the criminal case the



appellant was subjected to major penalty in violation of laws 

and rules.

That the appellant has been preceded for involvement 

criminal case hoM^ever the court of law honorable acquitted, 

the appellant from the charges.

in aa.

2023 PLC CS 267 SC thatThat the Apex Court has held in 

acquittal of the petitioner by the High Court in criminal case

//.

subsequent development that ought to be considered 

by the departmental authority whilst considering disciplinary
was a

action against the petitioner.

That no regular inquiries has been conducted in accordance 

with Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules 1975 

opportunity of defense has been provided 

associated the appellant with proceedings.

L
as no

or nor did

That the inquiry officers failed to bring any iota of evidence 

against the appellant.

J.

That right of FAIR Trial has not been provided to the 

appellant as guaranteed by Article 10 A of the Constitution.

K.



¥

That no statement of any witness has been recorded nor did 

opportunity of cross examination have been provided to the 

appellant.

That the appellant seeks permission of this honorable court 

to adduce other grounds during final hearing.
M.

Jt is, therefore, on acceptance of the instant appeal, 

acceptance of the instant appeal the impugned orders 

dated 05/07/2017, 07/07/2017, 23/11/2020 and final order 

dated 29/12/2020 may kindly be declared illegal void ab- 

initio, set aside and the appellant may be reinstated into 

service with all hack benefits.

on

Any other relief not specifically prayed for may kindly 

he awarded in favor of the appellant
/

/

Appeltarrto''^!Dated:- 25/01/2024
Through:-

Naila Jan i j.
Advocate iHigh Court

Certificate:-

It is certify that no such like Service Appeal has earlier 

heen filed by the Appellant in this Honourable Tribunal.

4/^Advocate rU <A^



BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICES TRIBUNAL
PESHAWAR

nmService Appeal Ne:

IGP & others*yersusMusharaf Khan 

.......... Appellant Respondents

AFFIDAVIT

/, Musharaf Khun (FC No 114) Of District Police District

inn and declare onBunnu, (The appellant) do hereby solemnly affi 

oath that the contents of this accompanying Service Appeal are

and correct to the best of my knovdedge and belief and 

thing has been concealed from this Honourable Court.

Inie

no

n DEPONENT 
CNIC No:- 
Celi No;-

Identified by

h
Naila Jan,
Advocate High Court



.4^
'A a

U

PESHAWAR

/2D24Service Appeal Nn;-

IGP & others*^eirsHSMusharaf Khan 

......... : Appellant
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ -V-

ADDRESSES OF PARTIES

Respondents

APPI’LLANT

Musharaf Khan (FC No 114) Of District Police District Bannu.

l{i:SPONDENTS

1. The Inspector General of Police Khyber Pakhtunkhwa at Peshawar.
2. The Additional Inspector General of Police Khyber Pakhtunkhwa at 

Peshawar,
3. The Regional Police Officer Bannu,
4. The District Police Officer Bannu.
5. The Superintendent of Police, Investigation Bannu

Appellant M'Dated:- 25/01/2024
Through:- INaila Jan 

Advocate High Jourt



OFFICE OF THE
Dy.SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE,

HQrs-bannu.

Fax No: 0928-9270045Phone No; 0928-9270078.

The Superintendent Police, 
. investigotion,Bannu,

To:^
f.■i;

No. 6w -ff(S./Dated^O. 06.2017.
I-

3!• DEPARTMENTAL ENQUIRY

Charge sheet 1913'14/inv. dated 2.6.2017.Reference.

■:

Constable Musharaf No.ll4/inv Police Line, Bannu.Accused.

That Constable Musharaf No.114 were deputed/detoiled for depositing 

case property at FSL Peshawar for legal analysis vides Case FIR No.566 

doted 4.11.2016 u/s 337H PS Township. In spiting of depositing the case 

property at FSL Peshawar, he returned the parcel and kept in cold storage 

without bringing in the notice of the competent authority or police station 

staff. After lapse of five months, he placed the pistol {cose property} and 

despite another pistol covered in parcel at FSL Peshawar. His this attitude 

of embezzlement and delay in the FSL Peshawar result as v/ell os 

submission of fake pistol instead of real pistol not only spoiled the cose, 

but speaks his efficiency, gross misconduct and disloyaltyi

Allegations.
i

i

-1

I

Order Sheet maintained.Order Sheet.

i
Statements ofthe'foHowing officials recordedStatements. I
Constable Musharaf No.ll4/lnv.a.

Constable Musharaf No.114/inv stated that the complainant of case FIR 

No.566 dated 4.11.2016 u/s 337H PPC PS township had submitted an 

application to the Worthy DIG Bannu against him, which was marked by 

the said officer to Worthy D.P.O Bannu and5P Investigation, Bannu. He 

appeared before the Worthy D.P.O Bannu, the DPO told that he should 

get agree the complainant Balqiaz and hand over pistol to the 

complainant.

Vi

ti

2' •

I



The same ocder was passed by the SP Investigation and he 

handed'over a pistol to the complainant Balqiaz before the SP 

Investigation. He again appeared before the DPO, Bannu and told oHot/t 

the pistol, he ordered to return the pistol to the complainant, he agreed 

ohd signed the documents.

"vr
r.*

.j

L\ I
1;

I
r

QUESTIONS /ANSWERS.

r
Have you ask any question on I.O./HC Inayat AH Shah?.QN0.I...E.O.

i
:Ans.l Const.Musharof-114. has no question to ask from 1.0 HC Inayat AH Shah.

b. Statement ofHC InovatAli Shah-11.

\
He stated that he has investigated the cose FIR No.566 doted 4.11.2016 

u/s 337H PS Township, during investigation he sealed 30 bore pistol No.M 

04700 ^ 1942 and a empty shell of 30 bore and handed over it to 

MoharrerZain Ulloh HC of Investigation staff PS Township, he has no 

knowledge about it and the.W.DPO Bannu has filed a charge sheet 

No. 1917-18/lnv dated 2.6.2017 vide O.B. No. 529 dated 21.6.2017.

:

more

QUESTIONS / ANSWERS. i:- I ,

Ans No.l. 1.0. Inayat AH Shah HC-11.
T .

He replied that 30 bore pistol No. M 04700/^1942 and a empty shell of 30 

bore have sealed by him in separate parcel and affixed three seals on 

each named " MZ"

.
Ans No.2. 1.0. Inayat AH Shah HC-11. i

.i

He replied that he did not do examination of the said pistol from 

armourer lines.
..
•i

iAns N0.3. 1.0. Inayat AH Shah HC-11. 1

He replied that the pistol was taken into possession from the Balqiaz^
I

complainant of the case.

Ans N0.4. 1.0. Inayat AH Shah HC-11.

He replied that the pistol in question was original as per the saying of 

complainant.

!■n
1 il

i
Lir



I

t ^^ AnsNo.5. 1.0. Inayat All Shah HC-11.
IV

V

He replied that after registration of the cose, he took into possession the 

said pistol and seized it and handed over to MHC lain Ullah of 

Investigation staff

.V.

rxi-

f?
;
!I 5i

Ans No.6. 1.0. Inayat AH Shah HC~ 11. I
He replied that the result came late and negative, and he came td know 

that the pistol had been changed by Constable Musharof No.ll4/lnv.
; 5-

I
Hove you ask any question on 10./HC Inayat AH Shah?, Q by..E.O.

r
iAns.l Const. 

Musharaf-114.
I
jHe has no question to ask from 1.0 HC Inayat Ali Shah. !

:
statement of complainant of the case Balgiaz Khanc.

. i.Complainant Balqiaz Khan s/o Gul Sher Khan r/o Madina Township stated \
;i

that his son was hit and Injured due to fire by his pistol Russian made No.

M 04700 ^ 1942, which was taken into possession by 1.0. Inayat Ali Shah 

No.11 as weapon of offence. He got the superdari order of the pistol on 

10..01.2017. he had been used to go to police Malkhana but the Incharge 

Malkhona was telling that he is unaware about the pistol. At lost the 

Incharge Malkhana asked from FSL Peshawar official and the reply was 

coming in negative. He told it into the notice ofl.Os, they told that the 

pistol was deposited by Constable Mushoraf -114/inv in the FSL Peshawar 

and also showed the rood certificate. At last, the I.Os did contact with the 

official of the FSL Peshawar, but no reply was received. On this 

disappointment, he submitted application to the DIG, Bannu,from where 

it was marked to DPO Bannu. During investigation HC Inayat Ali Shah and 

Balqiaz complainant of the case were appeared before the DPO Bannu, 

where constable Mushorof-114/inv admitted that he has sold the pistol 

30 bore in question and he has purchased a Russian made pistol on 

payment Rs.40,000/- and handed over pistol to him through DPO Bannu.

■:

I
£

i.I'

1:
I ;;1

■S

■;

!
’

£
i

;
t

IfNote Constable Musharof-114/inv stated that complainant Balqiaz has told 

true story and he has no question to ask from Balqiaz and he had sold 

pistol 30 bore No. M 04700 ^ 1942 to an IDP (unknown).
j

\

Statement of Constable Taria Khan No.76/inv PS Township. 1I

;■Constable Tariq No.76/inv stated that he has no information about the 

case property and neither it was handed over to him and also he do not

I
i'

f ...0i/



/
know about the departure and return in the daily diary as on 18.11.2016, 

he was present in the morning report and on 19.11.2016, he was on duty 

with AS! sordarAli and on 20.11.2016, he was also present in the morning 

report and on the some day he was on duty with 8td SI Muzome! Khan 

and he had produced accused to Civil Judge No.ii, Bannu and it would be 

better that the enquiry officer may check the DD himself

X

N
i.

!

DD report No.32 dated 20.U.2016 PS Township. Bannu. k!DD Report. i!

i:This DD report shows the interrogation of accused Woli Sardor s/o 

Abdullah r/o Dogger Umerzai carried out by AS! Sardar Ali of investigation 

staff but at the end the name of constable Tariq-76 was added and shown 

his return from FSL Peshawar and date of proceedings to peshawar has 

been shown giving the reference of DD No.11 doted 17.11.2016.

■ '

I

The DD No.32 above has been found false because constable Tariq -76 

had not been proceeded to peshawar FSL and constable l\/lu5harof-114 

has played this dirty role. ASI SordarAli was contacted on his cell phone 

No.0333-9748490, he replied that he has interrogated accused Wall 

Sardar oiily and do not know about the return of Constable Tariq 

No. 76/inv.

Note

*

;

;
i- Conclusion:- 1. Constable Mushorof No.ll4/inv has admitted that he has sold case' 

property 30 bore pistol No. M 04700 ^ 1942 made In Russian to one - 

unknown IDP.

;

I

i!
i

He purchased a new Russian mode 3o bore pistol on payment of 

Rs.40,000/- and handed over it to the complainant Bolqiazfor his 

satisfaction.

2.

The allegations conveyed to him by the Superintendent of Police, 

Investigation, Bannu vide No. 1913-14 doted.02.06.2017 ore fully proved 

against the Constable Musharaf-114/inv.

3.

1

s

•-
Constable Musharof-114/lhv has become debtor, as another charge sheet C 

for this has been issued to him by the District Police Officer, Bannu vide ‘ 

No.164-65/SRC doted 16.5.2017, therefore his intention of selling the 30 

bore pistol/Case property) was for gaining money.

,4.
i

\ •.

0

l:

t ____ m!



a i
Keeping in view the above discussion, the statements and the attached 

documents, the constable Musharaf-114/inv has been found guilty of the 

charges above, therefore he is recommended for major punishment 

please.

a

$'■ I-

I:%■

tI-1.;
3

fI:
A

1Dy. Superintendent of Police, 
HQrs, Bannu.

i
i
I

i .

■j

i

i .5
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ORDER.,_! ./<'

My this order is passed the departmental proceedings initiated against 
Constable Musharaf No.114 the following misconduct within the meaning of disciplinary 

rules 1975[amended vide Notification No.

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Police Department.

Charge sheet was issued

on

3859/Lega] dated 27.08.2014] Government of

the allegation that Constable Musharaf No.ll4on
deputed / detailed for depositingwere

property at FSL Peshawar for legal analysis 
vides in case FIR No.566 dated 04.11.2016 U/S 337 (H] PS Town ship, in spite of depositing 

the case property at FSL Peshawar,

case

you returned the parcel and kept in cold storage 
witliout bringing in the notice of the competent authority or Police Station Staff. After lapse i

of five [5] months you replaced the pistol Cease property} and deposit another pistol j 

covered in parcel at FSL Peshawar. Your this attitude of embezzlement and delay in the FSL 

as submission of fake pistol instead of real pistol not only spoiled 

but speak your inefficiency, gross misconduct and disloyalty."

Peshawar result as well 
the case

DSP HQr, Bannu

repoited that the allegation leveled 

recommended him for major punishment.

Final Show Cause Notice

was appointed as enquiry officer. The Enquiry Officer 

against the accused official have been proved and

was issued and properly served upon him. In 
response of the Final Show Cause Notice, the accused constable advance 

confessed the.allegation leveled against him.

I
reply wherein he

i:
Keeping in view the position explained above, 

enquiry officer, perusal of record and confession of the official in reply of Final Show Cause 

I Abdul Hayee, Superintendent of Police, Investigation, Bannu, in exercise of 

the power vested in me under-police Rules (amended vide Notification No. 

d.'Ued 77.08.2014] Government of

recommendation of the

Notice,

3859/Legal
Khyber I’aklUimkiiwa, Police Department, hereby 

awarded Major punishment of Dismissal from service with immediate effect.
Annou need.

c

OB No ___ _ ,

Daled.oS:y_a3i/2017.:

Superiffpendent of Police 
investigation, Bannu.

Copy of above is submitted ^favour of information to:
1. 'Khe Regional Police 0fficer,Bannu Region,Bannu.

’ 2. The District Police Officer Bannu.

Cf[C

a
u



C, ^'/\JIDCRDEP.:

This order of the undersigned will dispose of the departmental Pro^
accused FC Musharaf Khan do. 114/EBl under general pro^edsn. of 

orJico r'jRj l97Li (As amended vide Aiiybcr Paidd-.unldvAM pazol.to oti.ica ion 
l: 70Vi) for committing the foUev/ing commissions/ornissions.-

irihiaied againstri

he area of Domel, Constableof t> That on the v/ritten complaint of the inhabitants
Musharaf Khan Mo.114/BB! Staff Bannu is involved in extra-departmen.al

jsAt Mom the complainants. Different amount ^ ^
the undertaking that he will pay the amount in question v/mhii- 

of 04 months, despite the fact that on the completion o.
with lame excuses and the amount is sti.

activities
taken .from the

of taking 
complainants on 
the stipulated period 
i'.w.iiof.i, lie avoiding from payrnont 
outstanding against him.

Charge sheet and statement of allegation were issued to him. DSP HQrs: Bannr

9 the conduct o1' the defaulter official. Th 

that the Official is still defaulter c
'9 bee.

.ace

appointed as Enquiip' Officer to scrutinize .

EriouiP/ officer submitted finding report and reported
vee amount outstanding against him. The allegations leveled against him Wre

mded him. for av/ard cu major punishrnei i., p

IVclS

proved. He is found guilty and recommi 

on file.

in orderly roc .On fig.07.2017, the accused official called for appearance
and then issued .Final Shew Cause Motice vi

!•

:ir.ted 04.07.2017 but he dio .not appear 

N,o.164-65/5RC, dated 05.07.2017.i:

he •of dismissed from sen/ice iiasthe meantime, major ,.pu.nis!irn.ent^_in
Investigation Wing, Bannu in anot, 

vide OB No. 125, da"
SPthe defaulter official by the

of errbezzlement of pistol (case property)
awarded to 

depa.Mmental enquiry 

C5.07.2017 placed on file.

Record perused. In the light of the departmimtal enqui^f ptoceedm , 

Officer and found guilty o1 the cnarges as we... as ..
1, Sadie Hussain, uistre, . C: . 

under Police Rule 1075
August 20V'i her e,

endation of Enquiryreccm.rri •
invos'i^ation, Bannu order of dismissal from service

Snnnu in exercise of the power vested in me 
d vice Khyber Pakhtunkhwa gvzeMe Kotmcation u.o.Z/ 

ed Major punishment

•. j
■h C

-cm Semme in the instant enc .wy -
■' .,.1———salcf Dis:ewa:

•'•r
■':S--T"

) 7P:iCy-HUSS2 .
'■D;; :;Act i^olicu . m!'

danni. ./
i

/cww. 3 ...erg/SRC dated bannu, tV- " /P ,T 

c-r lof afeve is submitted for favo.ir of r.psmnation m.
''“"r The Regional Police Wcer,SannLWgmon,ynnu.

2. Tne Superinten.'ent Police, Investigaocn, oanni,-.

3. Pay Officer, SRo, r.., ft in the Fauji VTcal c
4. Fauji Missal Clerk alonawich enucy n.- piat'.M ■

ccncerned ASi. “ f

Ko

:he
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ORDER:

This order of the undersigned will dispose of the departmental, 

proceeding, initiated against accused FC Musharaf Khan No.ll/BBI under 

general proceeding of police rule 1975 (As amended vide Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa gazette Notification No.27^^ of August 2014) for committing 

the following commissions/omissions:-

That on the written complaint of the inhabitants of the area of 

Domel, Constable Musharaf Khan No.ll4/BBI Staff Bannu is involved in 

extra-departmental activities of taking debt from the complainants. 
Different amount taken from the complainants or the undertaking that he 

will pay the amount in question within the stipulated period of 04 months, 

despite the fact that on the completion of period, he avoiding from payment 

with lame excuses and the amount is still outstanding against him.

Charge sheet and statement of allegation ^v^ere issued to him. DSP
scrutinize the conduct ofHQrs: Bannu was appointed as Enquiry Officer to 

the defaulter officials. The Enquiry officer subir itted finding report and 

reported that the officials is still defaulter of 

against him. The allegation leveled against him 

found guilty and recommended him for award if 

on file.

bhe amount outstanding 

have been proved. He is 

major punishment, place

On 03.07.2017, the accused official called fm appearance in orderly 

record dated 04.07.2017 but he did not appear and then issued Final Show 

Cause Notice vide No. 164-65/SRC, dated 05.07.2017.

In the meantime, major punishment of dismissal from service has be 

awarded to the defaulter official by the SP Investigation Wing, Bannu in 

another departmental enquiry of embezzlement of pistol (case property) 

vide OB No.l25, dated 05.07.2017 placed on file.

Record persued. In the light of the departmental enquiry proceeding 

recommendation of Enquiry Officer and found guilty of the charges as well 

as Investigation, Bannu order of dismissal from services, I, Sadiq Hussain, 

District Police Officer, Bannu in exercise of the power vested in me under 

Police Rule 1975 has hereby awarded Major Punishment of District from 

Service in the instant energy was immediate effect.

OB No.______________________
Dated oT/07/2017.

(Sadiq Hussain) .... SP 

Director Police Officer
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Accused named above, faced criminal trial in case
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Sessions Cnse 207 of 2018
VS Muhammad ^y1usharraf l^gjlTitled **St3t^

unlbldccl in ‘ •Briclly stated the facts oFpi-oscculion case as
o

ls.alashnikov I'okling ButtI.C., oneI’lR arc that case propei'lics
ine sealed in Parcel No. I

bearing No.6115544 alongwith empty magazine 

FIR No.594 dated 10-11-2- 

Kalashnilcov

^016 U/S 15 AA Police Station
of case

Folding Butt ^No. 16213990 

fir Mo. 105
Township Baniiu, one

alongwith empty magazine sealed in Parcel No.l of case

dated 13-1 1-2016 Ll/S 1 

iirth sealed in Parcel No.l a

Township, blood stained 

Parcel

5 AA Poliec Slalion

nd blood siained Qamecz sealed inf-

c
016 U/Ss 324/34 PPC PoliceFIR No.560 doled 04-1 1-2

blood stained cotton sealed in parcel No.l and
No.2 of case

'i

one
Station Townshipi,-

1-.

1942 alongwith empty magazine 

' .30 bore pislol sealed in

in Parcel No.4 of case FIR 

‘PPC715 AA'■ alongwiib 

handed over to 

No.787/21. The

over the above mentioned case 

facing trial), who

c»a.ble in l„„stiEali™ St.ff of Police S.alion B.ei,

FSL Peshawar but Constable Musharral 

the case properties 

2016 U/Ss 337 (I l)/15 A/^

bore bearing No.04700

Pared No.2, one empty shell ol

.30.'i

sealed in

Sikka Goli sealed;•
Pared No.3 and one

04-11-2016 .U/Ss 337-11I No.566 dated

WW' Expert FSL Peshawar was 

No.765 through Road Receipt
■' ■■dih application 

■ Constable Tariq Rhan

to Arms

Si-'
•n II

constable Tariq Khan No.765 handed

Constable Musharraf No.l 14 (accused
properties to 

was posted as 

Khd, for taking the same toI .30one' iVom
Khan No.l 14

fir No.566 dated 04-11-bore pistol o! case

Page Zof 18
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Sessions Case # 207 of 2018
Titled '"State VS Muhammad Musharraf Khan”

Police Station Township not deposit in FSL while sold the same on

private person and one local made pistol was scaled into parcel. The 

accLised facing trial has afllxccl cotinlcrfciL stamp and signature on 

receipt of Rahdari. After receipt of inqiiiiy report, which was 

conducted by S.P Investigation alongwith relevant documents, the 

instant FIR was registered against the accused facing trial.

Investigation was carried out and after completion ofj.

investigation, complete challan was submitted against the accused

facing trial MLihammad Musharraf Khan. Accused was summoned, on

his appearance, pi'ovisian of sccliiMi .165-r Cr.I’C complied wiilj.

Charge U/Ss 409/467/408/201 PPC was framed against the accused 

facing trial to which he pleaded not guilty and claimed trial.

4. Prosecution in order to prove its case produced as many

as Six (06) witnesses. The brief resume of Prosecution evidence is as

, y Linder:-•0

(PW~1) M’os Nasir Ud Din Khan SHO, who on the receipt 

of inquiry sent by the S.P Investigation alongwith relevant dociurients. 
he re<i^isrcix'd the in.stant case vitle cose PIR No.36-! doted i 7
U/Ss d()9/467/46H/2()! PRC. After that he handed over the FIR to fl.x' 

BB! stafffor onward investigation. On 06-07-2017, he has arrested 

accused, facing trial Musharraf and issued his card of arrest vide 

EX:P\'V-l/f. similarly on 08-07-2017 he took into his possession one 

pistol of .30 bore alongwith fit magazine recovered from the 

residential room of the accused facing trial and to this effect prepared

3 of 18
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Sessions Case if 207 of 2018
VS Muhammad [V!ushnjTaf_Kj2ilII_Titled "State

Ihe presence uf 02 marginal rrilnesscr 

the InvestigaJing officer who
EX:PW^I/2 inrecovery memo 

which was further haniled over to
vide EX:PW-l/3 in his pre.^ence 

Habib Uiloh Khan and
! memoprepared a separate recovery

was
the presence of co-marginal witnessin

examined by ihe 10 U/S !6l Cr.PC.
scaled into a parcel. He was

■on. he has submitted challan against the

(he above referred
After completion of investigation.

dated 12-070017. Today he have seenaccused on
dnciimanrs which correctly hear hh signature.

08-1)2-Abdul Shakuor No.SSWFC. who on 

SHO Nasir-ud-Din khan at the time of raid

trial Mu.tharraf khan. The accused

(PyV-2) wa.s 

2017 present with . 

the house of accused facing

on

his house and on hisMusharraf Khan led the police party to
W and took into possession one pistol .30

pointation the SHO recovei
which was!9d2 alongwith fitted magazine

inside the residential room 

already exhihited

bore bearing No.M04/0()

the Charpai under the “Sarhanalying on
as

of the house of accused. The pointation memo
EX:PW-I/2 is correct and correctly hears his signature. His .statement

ecorded by the !.() U/S 101 C.i .1 .
^prV-3) Balciiaz Khan is marginal witnes^ to the recovery

EX-.PC vide which the I.O took into possession one pistol (case

PS and the J.O packed and sealed die

EX: PC is ■

was r
;

memo

property) produced by 

same into parcel Ho.l in his presence

him at
.. The recovery memo

The details of ti:e ahf've::tlv.■: ■ -y-**

hr the I.O ht the saia two- ■/'V

cnlioncd jtistol have heen yivcn \m
„ EX:PC. During course of investigation, he disclosed hcfarc the

Muhammad Bilal Khan was husr m% [.O that on 04-11-2016 his son
cleaning of his licensed pistol bearing No.MO4700

nadvertently fired opened from the pistol and his

Muhammad Bilal got hit and injured. In ibis respect

I 1942, in the

sou
mecun^hiJe i

he repartee' tini

i
j
'i

Page 6 ofi.
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■Sessions Ca*;g # 207 of 2018
Titled v<; Muhammad Musharraf KharT

>■

FfR No.566/16 at PS Township registered.

r which he
matter in hospital and case

made pistol look into possession by the I.Ofo

which was accepted and he'visited
f-fis foreign 

submitted superdari application
lot available at PS TownshipPS Township, Banmi but his pistol 

There he was informed that iVInshairoJ 

taken away the pistol to FSLfor examination 

received his pistol from District 

and it was local made and

was J
(accused Joeing trial) hcul 

to Peshawar. When he

Mal-Khana, Banmi, he examined i

not the .'tame of which he Was the 

to the S.P investigation
was

• Inis submitted one applicationiii)wnei\
called upon hy the S.P for inquiry. Conslahl

/is his

e
fkinnu and he was
Musharraf ^ras also summoned by the hiph-ups of the police.

epiaced. therefore, constable Musharraf promised him

.30 bore pistol and he did it accordingly. He took his pistol

Bannu and

to
pistol was r

V buy a new
Aslahci Dealer Tanchi Bazaralongwith license to the 

asked him to replace the old number M04700 1942 with new

statement was recorded- by the /. 0 anda number 906 1949/52MO. IPs

06-07-2017, he was
hisr- produced by the police for recording

and he voluntarily
iI on

statement before the court of Judicial Magistrate
,yf Judicial Magisirale-ll.the courtyrded his statement, hejore.rec(

Bannu which is EXPW-S/I consists of 02 pages

bears his signature correctly.

(PlP-4) Inayat AH Shah IflC was

-V which is correct and

■ investigation officer in

d U/S 337-H/15AA of PSFIR No.56i6 dated 04-11-2016 rcgisteie
m which he has taken into posse.ssion one pistol 30 

1942 alongwith f tied magazine (weapon of

I cose

Township, Bannu in 

bore bearing No.M04700

{

I
9

/•offence) and one empty 

sealed the pistol into separate parcel 

; A luharrir investigation alongwith other

■ s.

d handed, over die same to 

properlv and application

■ an

case
i

i

T
Pago 5 of 18
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Sessions Case if 207 of 2018
Titled “State VS Muhammad Musharmf Khan"

for I''SL. llis sfcifcmcni in ihc insicnu ca.se was recorded by (he l.O L '. S 

!6I Cr.PCon05-()7~2()!7.

(Pyy-5) urn Zai/i Ullah Khun, who dn/'inj^ (ho.sc days wa.s 

MPIC/Inv: in PS Township Bannii. During those days the case 

property dispatching to FSL was deputed to one Taricj No.76/J-'C. 

resiiltant/y he entered (he road receipt No.7S7/2I in (he name oj' 

above named constable. He handed over the case property' to above 

mentioned constable Tai'iq Khan and the details of /jarccls arc 

already present in (he iilnw mentioned receipt. When he liaihled over 

the case propery to said Tariq constable then he told him that one 

Musharraf Constable No. 114 of PS Basia Khel is coming and he also 

took (he case property to hSL <d'his jxjliee station i.c. Basia 'Khe! and 

the case property of PS Township on receipt No. 787 was handed over 

by the Tariq constable to accused constable Musharraf in PS 

Township. Bannii in his presence. On (he same dole i.e. 16-11-2016. 

the said constable Musharraf contacted him on his mobile cell that he 

have deposited the case property of your PS in FSL Peshawar. On 20- 

J1-2016 accused constable Musharraf came hack to Bannu, he 

^.handed over to him the photocopy of said receipt Rahdari. Today he 

have seen the said receipt which is EXPW-5/1 (original seen and 

returned). In (he meanwhile one Balqiaz submitted an application 

before competent court for returned q/kme .30 bore pistol which was 

also mentioned in the above mentioned cose propery in parcel No. 2 

of receipt Rahdari, the court ordered to returned the case property i.e. 

30 bore pistol to the owner Balqiaz. Resultantly the Siiperdar Balqiaz 

produced the Superdari order of the court to the SHO. The SI 10 told 

and directed the Superdar Balqiaz that (he case property in cjuestirin 

is not available in PS Mall Khana so \'ou approached the Inchargc oj 

District Mali Khana ^lnd collect the same from the Inchargc nj

I

IIr
i \A^5

; •

I

1
1

r

1
ta

t

i.
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Sessions Case tf 207 of 2018
Tit!pH "Stntp VS Muhammad Musharraf Khan"

Ma// Khana. When he approached the Incharge of PS Mall

^vas nof collected by
District

Khana. the case property Pistol in (jncstion
Mall Khana. Thereafter the said Siiperdarthe Incharge District 

coniacled the accused who told to Superdar that he would give the

On n6-fhl-2()!7 the accused changed the pistol andpistol in (fucstinn. 
local made pistol was then deposited in h'SL instead oj anginal pistol 

The said accused made factitious entry on the hacki.c. case property, 
of EXPlV-5/I ^diich is EXPWX/2. After examination of pistol in 

question in FSL it was found that the deposited pistol local madewas

hiskept by the accused Musharraf inand the original pistol 
persona! capacity. Thereafter, when the case property i.e. pistol in

sent back bv the FSL to District Mail Khana Bannu,question was
thereafter the Superdar again approached the District Mali Khana 

Incharge and was giving the ease propcrty/pisiol in question to the

Superdar when he checked, the pistol was not that one which was 

taken into possession by the local police from his pos.session and told

and the saidthe Incharge that this pistol is not the original one 

pistol was found local made. The Superdar when received the heal 

made pistol from' Incharge District Mali Khana then he contacted

toA
U’VA^A.

, ' 2. 0
: accused Musharraf on his mobile cell, the accused, told to Superdai

sold by him to one IDP and he

■. ?

villi■'

Balqiaz that your original pistol, was 

dl purchase another foreign made pistol foi you. 
the accused refused to do so, resultantly Superdar Balqiaz submitted 

■itten application to RPO, Bannu for taking legal action against 

Musharraf and recovery of his pistol from him. Thereafter the RPO, 

authorized S.P Investigation to patch-up the matter in between

In the- meanwhile

117

Bannu

ihe Superdar and accused. During personal hearing of both the party

6

he had changed the said pistol. Thereafter it was decided in between

/ ^ A Page 7 of 13
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<;.:-«;«;ions Cn«^p 207 of 2018
Titled Muhammad MiJsharrnfj<l2an_

thati ■ Supertlar in presence oj S.P mvesPgation 

accused Musharraf will purchase a foreign made pistol for Superdar

■id Musharraf purchased a Joreign made

accused as 'tveJl as

i accordingly the accuseone
the local made pistol was also given to 

. The RPO has also initialed a
pistol to Superdar as wcH as 

Superdar by the Incharge tvfall Khano
! Musharraf in the instant case

accused

r in which he was fuiiut y.idltv 

his statement

departmental inquiry against acciisec 

well as the present case was ■also registered against the
as

■ conclusion ofileparnucnlol inquirajici
After registration of casebv the competent authority.

oho recorded by the I.O in the instant case.
Khan S.l, who after registration of the

U/S 161 O'. PC was

(P)V-6) was Ihniaz
received by him for investigation. He

the pointation oj
case, copy of FIR ^vas
proceeded to the spot and prepared site plan

d Constable Tariq No.76 which is correct with

on

Muharrir Zaimillah an
pistol .3(1onePXFB. He look into possessionall it foot notes and is

[FIR No.566 dated 04hnre alongwilh magazine. Tim case pvapertv o
entrusted jhr FSL to the accuserIF2()I6 U/S 337H/I5AA which ^vas

Khan and was\ recfuircd from complainant Hakpaz
The pistol was

. Memo in this respect is/V. (he instant case.[ sealed into parcel No. 1 i

already EXPC while ca.se property 

statement of Balqiaz Khan .son ofGul Slier

in
; is EXPI. He got recorded the 

Khan U/S 164 Cr.PC vide
j

pos s es si on the p is to! 

recovered by the SHO Nasir-ud^Din
EXPW-6/i. He took intohis application 

NO.M04700M942 which

the pointation of accused and

was
handed over to him whichwasKhan on

he sealed into parcel EXiX
■ccorded statement of PWr U/S i6i

a I! 'CO dy EXP JV-! /3.vide recovery memo
Cr.PC. The above mentioned 

The FSL report received
!!c I

pistol was sent to 

and is EXPW-6/2 which is

FS!^ for Expert Opinion.
placed on fde. He also annexed the papers

carried out against the accused facing
of the departmental inquity

'A'TTp^O
Page 8 of 18
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Sessions Case tt 207 of 2018

"State VS Muhammad [Vlusharraf Khan,
I
I Titled

whichirial. lie also annexed the copy ajdhe Rahdari Na.7d-/2i an

sent to f'SL The umw Tthe ease property oj chjj'erent 

already EXdlT-5/l and

copy in respect of the pistol No.M04700X942 and the

and made entry of another No.OR906I949. The

cases was

tie also placed on jile the h cense
1

accused

stocked the same 

license copy
is EXPW-6/3. He also prepared the sketch of the

the poinfalion oj SEIO 

EXPlV-6/4 which is correctly hears his
■V of pistol from the accused house onrecovery

uicerned and the same isC(
/ ///.- accused f>r physic, <1 rcnuinfl vide

si'enatime. Ih' idsa I'rathi 

aj ’plication

C'l'l

l-XPU'CC (Iihl one iloy Cii.sloily irt/.v yranicd. There,ijrcr

,,sc,l u-as ren,a,uhclu, judicial lock,,,,. He aho ,,laced onjile ihc 

photocopy of the FSL rei,ort of FIR No.566 of 2016 U/S 337H/I5AA

of the daily diary No. 16 doled 17-11-

ace

PS Township. He annexed cop} 

2016 showing his departure an 

connection M-ith the instant case 

completion of investigatioit 

submission oj challan.

II.

and the same is EXPW-6/6. Or. 

he handed over the cate fie to SHO for

r
evidence while*..i' closed itsThercal-ter, prosecution 

abandoned real ol' inVs nienlioncd in 

of accused was i 

and false implication. He termed

Ihc list of witnesses. Statoincnl; •'

-ecorded U/S 342 Cr.PC, who proIUsscd his innocence

all PWs highly interested and

oath U/S 3^.-0procured; however, he did not wish to be examined on

(2) Cr.PC or to produce defence evidence.

Learned Mr. Kainran Aamir APP for the state argued 

dircelly charyed by the complainant lor llio

9

that accused lacing trial is

Page 9 of 19^1
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t Sessions Case ft 207 of 2018

Titled '^State VS Muhammad Musharraf Khan''
<

commission of offence; that all PWs remained consistent and coherent 

in their deposition made regarding the occurrence; that no major or 

contradiction could be cxlracLcd from their mouths. It was 

[Inally argued that proscculion has sueccssruily proved its ease against 

accused facing trial be\'ond shadow ot doubt and piayed 1oi

minor

conviction of the accused.

Conversely, learned defense counsel Mr. Muhammad 

Rashid Khan Dirma Khcl Advocate argued that accused facing trial is 

innocent and has falsely been charged in the instant case; that all the 

highly interested, procured witnesses and they nevei 

remained consistent and coherent in their deposition against the 

accused and their statement is sullering Irom majoi' discrepancies and 

contradictions; so prosecution has failed to prove charge against 

accused facing trial beyond any shadow of doubt and prayed foi

j.

PWs are

h

M-

, .ywV acquittal of the accused.

I have heai-d the arguments and record perused.4.

The prosecution version in the instant case as per I'lU

Nasir.lul i^in Khan

5.I
EX:PA is that the complainant ol the instant ease

SHO registered FIR against the accused facing trial on the ground that 

the basis of inquiry he registered FIR. As per the contents of FJR 

property of FIR No.549 dated 10-11-2016 U/S 15 AA Police 

Station Township and case property of FIR No.569 dated 04-11-2016

on

case

Page 10 of 18



Session;. Cnso It 207 of 7.01«
Titled "State VS Muhammad Musharraf Khnn”

\J\
i5

U/S 324/34 PPC Police Station Township and case property of PIP

No.566 U/S 337-H PPC/15 AA dated 04-11-2016 Police! Station

Township was handed over to Constable Tariq .Khan No'.76 for

onwards transmission to h'SL IV'shawai'. According to prosccntion

version the Constable Tariq handed over the case properties for

delivery to PSL Peshawar to aveused facing trial, who was then posted

at Police Station Basia Khei but instated oi' dcli\’erlng the saiu'

property to FSL Peshawar accused facing trial misappropriated the

said properties and prepared counterfeit receipts of FSL Pesliawar.

The complainant although in his examination in chief stated that on

receipt of inquiry sent by the SP Investigation alongwith rclevam.

documents he registered the FIR in the instant case on the basis of

inquiry but at the very outset of his cross examination he staled thai

s the final report of the inquiry is not available on the judicial Iile. Me
>

also admitted that the case property of the instant case belong 1(^
..V ■1.

Police Station Kakki, Police Station Township. During his cros:-;

examination he also admitted that as per record the case property were

handed over to constable 'fariq and not-to accused facing trial. 1 Ic also

admitted that the extract of the relevant register and Receipt Rahdaif

available on indielal lile. Me also admilted lhai nolliini.', iare nol

available on judicial file about the deputation of the accused foi' lakin;

the case properties to FSL. He also admitted in his cross examination

AT^-
... e-rr'-

Page 11 of IT/ /•
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Sessions Case it 207 of 2018
Titled ^'State V5 Muhammad Musharraf Khan"

i.

[hni in crimina! cases allcr llic liivcslij^alion ol iHe case, ihi- case 

pmperiies is iiandeci over lo ihe Muharrir of the Police Slalion and 

\vhen any case property is taken tor PSL then concerned police 

constable sign the relevant documents before the Muharrir ot the 

Police Station as a token of receipt. He also admitted that no 

receipt/sign of the accused facing trial is available on judicial file, 

which could show that die accused lacing trial had signed relevant

documents in respect ol llic relerred case piopeity.

It was alleged by Ihe prosecution that as result ol6.

inquiry accused facing trial was nominated in the instant case but

the statements of witnesses 

file. The basis of

neither the final report of the inquiry 

and other proceedings of the inquiry was brought on 

the instant case is the alleged inquii7 but strangely the facts and

nor

circumstances including final report were nut brought on file for the

reasons based known to the prosecution.

The most important witness of the prosecution was7.

constable Tariq, who alleged to have hand over parcel containing case 

to accused facing trial but he was not produced., hence,■ property

presumption under Article 129 (g) of the Qanoon-e-Shahadat Order is

attracted against the prosecution. As per available record neithei any

oral nor any documentaiy evidence was produced to the elTect that

case property lo theconsUible Turiq delivered pai'cel containing

Page 12 of IS
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Sessions Case # 207 of 2018
Titleri "State VS Muhammad fVlusharraf Khan''t!

from the record that tlic prosecutionaccused facing trial. It seems 

nialafidcly with ulterior motive set free the real eulprit and implicate

5
1

i
iscd facing trial.aecL

i
5 Neither any law or rules were brought on iile whieli

Khan for handing over

8.i

could justified the act of constable Tariq

the accused facing trial. It wasparcels containing case properties to

to deliver parcel to FSL to whom it vyasduty, of Constable Tariq 

entrusted for deliveiy by his concerned police station . The fact remain

in mystery that under what law or authority constable Tariq handed 

accused lacing trial who was not employed at the 

relevant time in Police Station Township nor was nominated oiliciall> 

for taking case properties of dilTcrcnt Police Station to I'SL. hveu

over parcel to

otherwise the fact of handing over case properties to tlic accused 

facing trial by the Constable Tariq is not proved by the prosecuiion,

the prosecution neither produced the

: \ UXa^
t

AVr
In die present case9.

the statement of witnessesinquiry officer nor the inquiry report

brought on file, on

nor

ihc basis of which the present 

of Receipt Rahdarl and ihc relevant 

mentioned that the constable 1'ariq was hand-.-d

. during inquiry was

FIR was lodged. The extract

i-euister wherein it was

the parcel to the accused facing trial was not produced. 1 here is
over

no written order for deputation ol accused lacing

lo FSL as admitted by PW-l.
y .

Page 13 O' 18
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Sessions Case U 207 of 2018/:
Titled "State VS Muhammad Musharraf Khan"

{>,

10. PW-5 who ^^'as MLihanir in Police Station Township 

during the days of occurrence stated that as per his record the case
!

I property parcel was handed over to constable. Tariq and he was
i
I authorized to deliver case property to FSL Peshawar in those days and

I \s'as responsible for the safe custody and sale transmission oflhc case

propeity to the ,FSL Peshawar. PW-5 also admitted that there is no•]

4

signature of accused facing trial about receiving pai'cel containing 

case property mentioned in receipt No.787/21. PW-5 stated that prior 

to registration of the instant case his statement was not recorded, this!
i

fact also flashy the stance of prosecution about the"alleged inquiry.

PW-5 also admitted that the case property is mentioned in Road

receipt No.787/21 was received by District Mall IChana from FSI,

Peshawar. Incharge of District Mall Khana who was an important

\vitness was not produced

1 I. The stance of the proseculicvi in the pi’esent case is ihni

accused facing trial replaced the original pistol .30 bjore foreign made
1 j

i!'

with .30 bore pistol local made and during house search on 08-07-

2017 the original pistol was recovered from residential room of the

accused lacing trial. As per record after registration of FIR house

search of the accused facing trial was conducted by the Investigation

Officer but nothing was recovered fi-om the house of accused facing

. trial but later on, on 08-07-2017 by violating the mandatory provision

Page 14 of 18
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Sessions Case # 207 of 2018
Titled ^'Stnte VS Muhammad Musharraf Khnn" \i

I

ol' law insLcad ol' Investigation (Mllcer llic complainant allegedly

recovered n pistol on polntatlon oF accused facing trial from his

103 Cr.PC which are

also not complied and interestingly ii

Provision ol' Sectionresidential room.

mandatory in nature 

anothei- case No.206/SC in case FIR. No. 183 dated 19-04-2017 U/S:

were

Police Station ICakki the local police409, 467, 468, 201 PPC

allegedly I'ecove'rcd some other case jiroperlies during house 

the pointatlon of accused lacing trial a day before house search

search (ni

in Live

of that ease the casepresent case, but except the case propcitics 

• property involved in the present case

witness stated that the pistol was not sealed on the spot by

not recovered. P\V-2 thewas

recovei7

the complainant. This fact also badly damaged the prosecution case 

because possibility of manipulation could not be ruled out. The said 

yVipistol in clear violation of law was sent lo I'SL altci one

-V

' Cv month oF itsV.

alioii in ihi:; ivspccl; hcncc, ivpoiM ol hSP< t.
widioLil any cxplan1 sci/.Lirc

■ ..wV.WO-'

in such circumstances could not be relied. As observed ahcivc tl at 

recovered bv the complainant alter registration oF F Rpistol was

which is the job of the Investigation Officer. The complainant oy

becoming Investigation Officer in the present case not only viola.es

but this conduct of the police offeial speaksthe procedural law

volu me.

o-

j
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Assigns Case U 207 nf 7m r 
MgdJlSla^te VS Muhammad Mush3rr;^f

s
\J2. PW-6 Investigation Omccr stated that after registration

of FIR copy of FIR leceivccl by him which means that on 05-07- 

2017 copy was delivered to the Investigation Officer for investigation,

[he charge of Investigation 

of accused facing trial on OS-07-

was

[hen undcc wliat faw the complainant took 

Orficcr and allcgedfy raided house

2017 for recovery of pistol.

The Investigation Officer .PW-613.
at the very outset of his

cross, examination stated 'that he even did not know that on what 

case was regisicred ai>,alnst ihc arc^rd nu-iny.grounds the instant

trial. He negates not only his own version taken in his examination in

cliiel hut also the whole 

admitted that Receipt Rahdari No.787 

Constable Tariq and Constable Tari

prosecution ease. Investigation Oilicer

was issued in the name of\

IAaA'-— iq was responsible for taking 

^^|aioperty to FSL. He also admitted that there is

case

no written proof

regarding involvement of the accused facing trial in the present

ArOif' ■ 
Anditi"'’

case.

14. Fiom what has been discussed above 

irresistible could be made dial ncidiei- (he 

b>' production of documentary or oral evidence that the 

which were handed

a conchi.sion

proscention is able lo prove

case pi-opei'ties 

constable fariq for onward ti'ansmission toover to

FSL Peshawar was handed over to accused facing trial. The inquiry

report on the basis of which the present FIR was lodged was not

pi-oducccl before the court and the main prosecution witness \vho

/

J
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Sessions Case tf 207 of 2018
Titled "State VS Muhammad Musharraf Khnn"

I
ii

properties to accused facing trialalleged to have handed over

not produced. No rules or law or any order was brou^t on file

case

was

which could justify the stance of prosecution that the case propenies 

involved in different cases was legally handed over to the accused 

facing trial by constable Tariq. From the facts and circumstance of the 

it could also be suggest that the prosecution let the real 

culprit i.e., Constable 'I'ariq on mLilalldes for ulterior motive and the 

accused facing trial was made as scapegoat. There is a considerable 

delay in lodging the FIR which had not explained by tiic prosecution 

in the present case. Although the prosecution alleged that an inquiry 

conducted and on the basis of said inquiry FIR was lodged 

against the accused facing trial but neither any complaint for initiating 

inquiry against the accused facing trial was brought on tile nor the

.Itlhal inquiry report was produced before the

It is prime duty of prosecution to prove its case beyond

present case

was

court.
{ \/

15...‘-•

shadow of doubt and a single dent in the prosecution case 

sufficient for extending the benefit ot doubt to the accused. In the

material contradictions and lacuna, which ai.. 

and it led me to the conclusion that

[■>

any

instant case there are

fatal for prosecution 

.prosecution failed to bring home the guilt ot accused beyond shadow

case

of doubt and bcncfiL of doubt is extended to the accused.

Page 17 of 18



•3
■i

■iI

Sessions Case # 207 of 2018
Titled "State VS Muhammad Musharraf Khan"

The prosecution has to prove its case beyond shadow oT16.

cloiibl and any single doiihl arose during ihe trial would be beneficial

for the accused. The prosecution has not proved its case beyond .

shadow of doubt. So this court left with no option but to extend

benefit of doubt to accused facing trial; therefore, under the principle

of benefit of doubt, accused facing trial accused Mushan'af Khan is

hereby acquitted of the charges leveled against him. Accused facing 

trial is in custody, he be released foi'thwith if not required in any other

case.

Case property be disposed of in accordance willi law17.

after expiry of period of appeal/revision. File be consigned to record

room after necessary completion and compliance'while requisitioned

record returned to quarter concerned.

; Announced
19-06-2019

(Arbnb Muliammad Kashif) 
Additional Sessions Judge-V, 

Bannu
/

C E R T 1 F I C A r E

. It is hereby certified that this judgment consists of
Eighteen (18) pages, each page read corrected and signed by me.

of
, - yr? (Arbab Muhammad Kashi!)

' y Additional Sessions Judge-V 
Bannu■-■' ■'^.1 r.f r.cpy 9I

!?- Tbf-i/ 7r
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■■BEFORE tHEK:P:KSERVlMimgaNAL

/

. H 3^ : / 2013. ,Appeal Nc

/
f

Musharaf Khan S/0 Mir Wa,i Khan. R/0, gamar Kala,. TeKsil & District 

.Constable (114), District Police, Bannu. ; ,

;iI

Bannu, ex
...Appellant.• /.

j . •««••• • rf***,* •

ISJ£.
iiEjirt

. VERSU.S

I . .;?■ -
1) District Police officer, DPC. Bannu.

V Police Headquarters, Bannu

;Bannu.

General of Police Bannu, Region Bannu. ;

i 2) Superintendent of police, investigation.

Deputy Superintendent* of police, Headquarters'li
I 3)
II

4) Deputy Inspector,

5) Regional Police Officer, Bannu Region, Bannu.
'n

....Respondents.#«••••

• • \

1 m./i ±:j $ Hrappeal U/S 4 OF THE KPK SERVICES TRIBUNAL kK.^,

naTFn:05/07/20i'7 of respondent
AGAINST THE ORDER

anri nF./07/?ni7. of respondent No.Ol, WHEREBY 

WAS TERMINATED FROM HIS SERViCE.
No.02

THE APPELLANT

PRAYER

On acceptance of the appeal the both the order dated:

a 06/07/2017, may graciousiv be set aside, 

and the appellant may graciously be reinstated in service 

all back benefits etc, and any other orders deem 

proper may also be passed in the
"VM with*>5

i
i

Rp^pfictfuHvShewethli

Co.-.stable (BPS-05), in the police 

, and during his entire service , 

othtir charge and as such having an

That the- appellant was appointed, as 

department vide office order 

he has got no adverse remarks or any

X.

excellent record and spot less service.



A V^kfi til

a

\ •
5- ^7,i* ¥/^-
: • 1425/2019

20.01.2021
¥

, . Counsel for the 

f the re; '
appe’lahUnJ Hr. fcif Has^

■, ppeserit. ..
■2-.w2Le3rhed

V

cuunsel for the appellant argued th°
niatter, ac

appeal of appellant dated 03.07.2019 wasnot decided by. the
respondent No. 4, till 

. the.; said n
i now/Instant mattermay be remitted to 

departmental respondent for deciding the 
appeal(s) in accordance with (aw

IS obsen/ed that the

4

I.
appellant.preferred departmental 

competent authority
after observing the . statutory period -

appeal was. preferred on 25.10.2019. It 
time. The departmental 

decide the .'a

3ppeal(s} hefnrA fhjaII on 03.07.2019 and 

for the purpose, instanti
I appears to be within

was supposed to 

was not done for which

m •• 
ti . .appellate authority

appeal, however, it
If: therespondent No.'i-;' ^ rnay have valid

reasons. The appellant had 
manner, deprived of one tier fo 

The contention of leai

, been, , in the said, 

his grievance, 

oe reasonable ' in the

r redressal of 

appears to 

case. Ti-jp 

required 

accordance with 

Needless 

remedy 

appeal, if need be, in

arned counsel 

of thecircumstances
respondent No. 4/Competent A 

to decide the
uthority is, therefore, 

appeal indepartmental
■ 'aw/rules, preferably within

fo'note that the
3 period of two months, 

appellant shall be ;entitled co seekafter the .decision 

accordance with law.
4. , The appeal in hand is dis

Ob 'departmental

posed of in view of the above..

5. Office .shall send certified copies of instant order to. the
respondents as early
where-after. th

as possible but not later than 

rnp^ppeal in hand shall be

\
one week,. 

consigned to the irscoi'd.. «.

i I

(Mi^n Muhamfech 
^ ■ Member(E)

announced
20.01,2021 Number .

Cejyvki^ t *'

1

■

1«9
r ge 511______.........

£rX>

■ Naar-tf Gf Cd-::;

mDate of Compbcaoji of Co- y
Pate of Deiivery of Copv / mm
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/V ■ BANNU REGIONPOlJCu uEP/.'vTa^T

ORDCR

)::c off dcpnrl-nyenuit nppoat, piefcrrcd by Ex-Constable Musharaf Khan , 

he has requested for selling.iiS-de the punishments cf dismissal from ser\'ice, 

vide SP Investigation OB No. 125 dated 05.07.;:D17 and DPO Office OS No. .608 dated 6.7.2017, 

in the light of decision of KP-Service, tribunal dated 20.01.2021 as v/gU as Additional Session 

Judg.e*V Sannu judgments, dated 19'-0/.-2019.

,V.y this fjrcer '.vill dispe

. MoJM, '.vherein,

Ser^'ice record, inquin/ file of the appellant ard comments received from DPO Bannu were, 

perused vvhich depiet that th^- appellant .has sc-rved in Police force for about 09 years and. , 

during this period, he has not been awarded any major or minor punishments. Inquiry file also'"" 

"eveals that the appellant was charge sheeted by SP/lnv: Bannu on the allegations that he 

V,as handed over case property of case FIR No.566 dated 04.11.2016 u/s 337(H) PS Township 

for.doposiling it in FSL but he kepi iho same, .it; cold .storage without bringing into the notice 

o! competent authority and after 05 months, replaced the said property (pistol) anci' 

deposited ariotl-er pistol covered in parcel at F5L P’eshavvar. After conducting inquiry into the 

allegations by Mr. Aqiq Hussain, the them p.lP MQ.r: Circle Bannu, competent authority (the 

Chen; -SP Investigation Bannu) imposed upon, him major punishrneht of dismissal from servire 

' vide OB No.125 dated 05.07.2017. At the same time, DPO Bannu also proceeded the appellant 

departrnentaUy ovring'to his extra departrnental activities as w.cU as taking lean from, the 

cr.n'.plainants {co-' villagers) The said ailegaticns v^crc also inquired into bv DSP 'HQr: Circle

Brc'inu. who. held him guilty o!' the ch.arcos and , recommended the appellant for major*

.: OP- datedpurOrriinent anciCdherearte;', aismcsverh nne- .v-J
After going through the above, the ’unde?'SiPiC-e' readied to. thr-'roncivision thvt. due- rr-gard 

fi.-.r.; nol been paid to liu: length of set v'ice :;f the appellant as stipulated in RR lO-u?. ’Iho 

..'ujpeUan!, ptovio'j:; 09 years sen-dee record ir a'se spotless and- likewise the dismiss^' order of 

DPO Bannu, after dismissal of the appellant by SP investigation Bannu, is also in contrary to 

the norms of lav/ because dismissed oiiicials parson could not be re-dismissed.'

keeping in view the long service of the appeP.ant, the undersigned is of the viev/ to interfere 

in t!'C impugned orders quoted abrjvc. Therefore, i, Sajid Ali Khan, Regional Police Officer, 

Bannu Region Bannu, in exercise of the powers vested in me under Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. 

r clice Rules, 1975 (with amendments 2014) hereby reinstate the appellant into service by 
modifying the iiT!pur=ned punishments of disrrii:,^3l, vide OB No. 125 dated 05^07 7fl1Z.^d OB 

Li.>h7d 06.07.20lZcinto..xnaiQC-pL:n;5b.i~;ir;L_nLrcdaction to time Scale constable for two- 

?nd cr.e cut of service period is treatcd.as v/ithoul pay. •

A I■ ■ ORDER ANNOUNCED -7(SAJID ALI KHA^ PSP 
Regional PolicG^fficer, 
Bannu Regiory Bannu >

NO./A /EC, dated Bannu the
Copy to District Police OfriceT; Bannu along with Sei e Reco^ including

co; ipielc- inquiry file is sent herewith for record in office which may be 3lknov-^L;fd.ged plea^^’2

b-p:. I
.!! ^,(SAJ!i>AL! KHAri/PSP

•K
\

/



— . I'KSUAWAR.

order
^■*>5 order is hereby passed to dispose of Revisi

' (amended 2014) submitted 

service by SP InvestigaHon vide OB 
over ease

'’aWilunkhwa 

polilioncr
allegations that ht,' Jras handed 

1 nwnship for dejDoSiing it in FSL but kept the

eompetentauUtority.Jle replaced the
i'SI. Peshawar.

on Petition under Rule 11-A of Khyber 
by FC Musharraf Khan

Police Rule-1975 
<iisrf]issed fromwas No. 114. The

No. 125, dated 05.07.2017, on the 
property of FIR No. 566, dated 04.11.2016 u/s 3370-1) PS

saine m cold storage without bringing into the notice of the 
said property (pistol) & deposited another pistol

covered in Parcel in

eeduetioni„tim''e’LtrrcfT“‘' ^ I’™
Order Hndst: No. 1857/EC. datld 24°o™. ~

Meeting of Appellate Board was held on 
Petitioner contended that he was 12.12.2023 wherein petitioner was heard in person.

acquitted from the charges.

proved 12,0 1’'-Ida r ■1'^' - no ground and
roasona for acceptance ofhis petition, dromforo, his potibon is hereby rciccrcd '

Sd/-
AWAL KHAN, PSP 

Additional Inspector General of Police, 
HQrs: Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

./2023.
No- m dated Peshawar, the 22

Copy of the above is forwarded to the: 
Regional Police Officer, Bannu. One Service Roll i- and one Fauji Missal of the above named 
FC received vide your ofGcc Memo: No. 4474/EC,-dated 15.11.2022 is mtumed hcrewiU, for 
yotir office record.

2. District Police OHiccr, Bannu.
3. AIG/Lcgal, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
4. PA to Addl: IGP/HQrs; Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pesha'
5. PA to DIG/HQrs; Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
6. Office Supdt: E-IV CPO Peshawar.

MMAD^ZR^ 5 isf(MUHA
AIG/Establishment,

For Inspector Genera) of
'vliyoe* Pcdw-'ifikhvVD. /'““'ihr.w.-i-.
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